TO: Grant County Law Enforcement Committee
FROM: Keith Govier, Sheriff

DATE: April 9, 2010

GRANT COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE AGENDA AMENDED

The Grant County Law Enforcement Committee of the Grant County Board of Supervisors will meet on Monday April 12,
2010 at 10:00 am following the Emergency Management Disaster Services Meeting. The meeting will be held in the Grant
County Law Enforcement Center, Lancaster, Wisconsin.
Consideration will be given and/or action taken on any or all of the following items:

o Call to order

e  Certification of compliance with open meeting law

e Approval of agenda

¢  Approval of minutes from March 15

e Coroner

e  Sheriff’s Briefing

e Training

e Grants

e New Business

v 2009 Wisconsin Act 28
Maintenance of Emergency Services Reporting

e Public Forum

e Old Business

e Closed Session per state statute 19.85 (1) (b) regarding personnel matters

¢ Return to open session

e Monthly business, bills, and any other business which may legally be brought before the committee.

¢ Adjournment



